Steps Taken Report (Status as on 15-04-2019) (in Compliance of Hon'ble NGT Order dated 03rd August, 2018 in the matter of Paryavaran Suraksha Samiti & Anr. Vs. Union of India & Ors. (OA No. 593 of 2017)) CENTRAL POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD "Parivesh Bhawan", East Arjun Nagar, Delhi-110032

Contents

1.0 Background	2
2.0 Constitution of Monitoring Committee	2
3.0 Meetings of the Monitoring Committee	2
4.0 Steps taken by CPCB for compliance of the Hon'ble NGT order dated 03.08.2018	2
5.0 Compliance Status of ETPs/CETPs/STPs reported by SPCBs/PCCs:	3
Annexure-I	5
Annexure-II	7
Annexure-III	8
Annexure-IV	9
Annexure-V	10
Annexure-VI	11
Annexure-VII	12
Annexure-VIII	
Annexure-IX	14
Annovivo V	4 5

1.0 Background

The Hon'ble Supreme Court matter of Paryavaran Suraksha Samiti & Anr. v/s Union of India & Ors. (WP(C)-375 of 2012) was taken up by the Hon'ble National Green Tribunal, Principal Bench, Delhi in OA No. 593 of 2017, in furtherance to the order of Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 22.02.2017. The Hon'ble NGT in its order dated 03rd August, 2018 has stated that this matter requires continuous monitoring by statutory authorities and passed following directions:

- i. We direct the Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB) to forthwith prepare an action plan after looking into all the status reports. The action plans must have mechanism to ensure compliance of all the directions in the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court. To enable this to be done, a Nodal officer must be identified to deal with the issue of CETPs/ETPs/STPs.
- ii. A representative of the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change may be associated with the Nodal Officer of the CETP for monitoring. The Monitoring by the said two officers- the representative of the MoEFCC and the Nodal Officer of the CPCB must be held at least once in a month and on the basis of such meeting and the feedback taken, appropriate directions issued. This process may be a continuous process.
- iii. It must be ensured that STPs, CETPs and ETPs are functional and meet the requisite standards.
- iv. There is already a direction in the above judgment under which 50% of the funds for the purpose are to be provided by the Central Government, 25% by the States and remaining 25% to be arranged by way of loans which is to be re-paid by the user industries. Local bodies and the States have duties as clearly stipulated in the judgment. There has to be online monitoring system by each State to display emission levels in public domain in terms of paragraph 17 of the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court.
- v. A report of the steps taken may be placed on the website of the Central Pollution Control Board at least once in three months. Deficiencies if any may also be so displayed.
- vi. The Central Pollution Control Board may take penal action for failure, if any, against those accountable for setting up and maintaining STPs, CETPs and ETPs. Central Pollution Control Board may also assess and recover compensation for damage to the environment and the said fund be kept in a separate account and utilized in terms of an action plan for protection of the environment. Such action plan may be prepared by the Central Pollution Control Board within three months from today.
- vii. A compliance report in terms of the above order may be furnished to this Tribunal within four months from today by e-mail at filing.ngt@gmail.com.

2.0 Constitution of Monitoring Committee

In compliance of the Hon'ble NGT Directions, the CPCB has nominated Shri Ajay Aggarwal, Scientist "E" as Nodal Officer to deal with the issue of CETPs/ETPs/STPs. The MoEF&CC has nominated Dr. (Ms.) Susan George K., Scientist "D" as a representative, associated with the Nodal Officer for monitoring.

3.0 Meetings of the Monitoring Committee

So far, eight meetings of the Monitoring Committee were held on 24th August, 2018, 24th September, 2018, 26th October, 2018, 26th November, 2018, 21st December, 2018 and 22nd January, 2019, 28th February, 2019 and 28th March, 2019 at CPCB Head Office, Delhi.

4.0 Steps taken by CPCB for compliance of the Hon'ble NGT order dated 03.08.2018

- i. CPCB has been conducting monthly meeting of the Monitoring Committee on regular basis.
- ii. CPCB has circulated the formats to all SPCBs/PCCs through letter dated 30.08.2018 for furnishing the compliance status reports for ETPs/CETPs/STPs by 10th of every month.

- iii. CPCB has interacted with SPCBs/PCCs in Review Meeting through video conferencing held on 28.08.2018, 25.10.2018 and 15.11.2018 for ensuring the compliance of the Hon'ble NGT Order dated 03.08.2018.
- iv. CPCB has sent reminder letters dated 12.10.2018, 26.10.2018, 18.12.2018, and 17.01.2019, 21.02.2019, 15.03.2019 and 15.04.2019 to concerned SPCBs/PCCs, which have not furnished the compliance status reports to the Monitoring Committee.
- v. CPCB has prepared Action Plan for SPCBs/PCCs for ensuring the compliance of the Hon'ble NGT Order dated 03.08.2018 in the Matter of Paryavaran Suraksha Samiti & Anr. v/s Union of India & Ors. (OA No. 593/2017) for implementation by SPCBs/PCCs and circulated the same to all SPCBs/PCCs on 12.10.2018.
- vi. CPCB has analysed the status reports from August to December, 2018 and January to March, 2019, received from the SPCBs/PCCs and communicated the shortcomings observed in the report to the concerned SPCB/PCC through letters dated 12.10.2018, 26.10.2018, 16.11.2018, 02.01.2019, 23.01.2019, 21.02.2019, 15.03.2019 and 16.04.2019.
- vii. CPCB has developed an online portal for submission of compliance status reports by SPCBs/PCCs. The details of the portal have been communicated through letter dated 26.10.2018 and video conferencing held on 25.10.2018 & 15.11.2018.
- viii. CPCB uploaded the first and second report of steps taken on its website, as directed by the Hon'ble Tribunal. (Web link-https://cpcb.nic.in/ngt-court-cases/) on 02.11.2018 and 28.01.2019, respectively.
- ix. CPCB has e-filed compliance status report in the matter of OA 593/2017 in the Hon'ble NGT on 28.11.2018 and revised report on 12.12.2018.
- x. The Chairman, CPCB constituted a Committee to deliberate on the issue of "Methodology for Assessing Penalty & Environmental Compensation and Action Plan to Utilize the Fund". The Committee has prepared the policy and placed in the Board Meeting of CPCB on 18.12.2018. The Board accorded the approval for submitting the Report/Guidelines to the Hon'ble NGT for appropriate order.
 - CPCB has submitted the 'Methodology for Assessing Environmental Compensation and Action Plan to Utilize the Fund' to the Hon'ble NGT. The Hon'ble NGT in its order dated 19.02.2019, in the matter of Paryavaran Suraksha Samiti & Anr. v/s Union of India & Ors. has also endorsed the methodology and action plan of CPCB for environment compensation.

5.0 Compliance Status of ETPs/CETPs/STPs reported by SPCBs/PCCs:

As on 15th April, 2019, the monthly compliance status reports for ETPs/CETPs/STPs were received from 31 SPCBs/PCCs namely- Andaman and Nicobar Islands, Andhra Pradesh, Arunachal Pradesh, Bihar, Chandigarh, Chhattisgarh, Daman & Diu, Dadra Nagar Haveli, Goa, Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir, Karnataka, Kerala, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, Odisha, Puducherry, Punjab, Rajasthan, Sikkim, Tamil Nadu, Telangana, Tripura, Uttar Pradesh, Uttarakhand and West Bengal. However, no such compliance status reports were received from 04 SPCBs/PCCs namely Assam, Delhi, Haryana and Lakshadweep. Data provided by Jharkhand SPCB is not in the prescribed format and hence is not incorporated in this report. The status of monthly compliance reports received from SPCBs/PCCs is given at **Annexure-1.**

The information received from the SPCBs/PCCs were analysed and the shortcomings observed were communicated to concerned SPCBs/PCCs for rectification. The shortcomings are related to mismatching of numbers of defaulter units and respective actions taken, non-furnishing the list of defaulter units, non-furnishing of targets dates of the completion of proposed/under construction CETPs/STPs, non-availability/non-operational web links for OCEMS data display, etc. As per the action plan, the SPCBs/PCCs have been categorically requested to expedite the actions against the defaulting units. Subsequently, updated/corrected information were received from 16

SPCBs/PCCs, namely- Andhra Pradesh, Arunachal Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Daman & Diu, Goa, Jammu & Kashmir, Kerala, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, Odisha, Puducherry, Tamil Nadu and Tripura.

The state-wise summary of the compliance status based on the information received from SPCBs/PCCs is as follows:

- i. As per the information received from 31 SPCBs/PCCs, out of total 54,498 number of industries requiring ETPs, 53,354 industries are operating with functional ETPs and 1144 industries are operating without ETPs. Show-cause notices and closure directions have been issued to 426 and 588 industries respectively for operating without ETPs. Legal cases have been filed against 8 industries and action is under process for 111 industries. Out of 53,354 operational industries, 52,371 industries are complying with environmental standards and 982 industries are non-complying. Show-cause notices and closure directions have been issued to 620 and 247 industries respectively for non-compliance. Legal cases have been filed against 4 industries and action is under process for 105 industries (Annexure-II). Month-wise number of water polluting industries, inspected by SPCBs/PCCs for compliance verification is given at Annexure-III.
- ii. As per the information received from 31 SPCBs/PCCs, there are total 151 CETPs, out of which 108 CETPs are complying with environmental standards and 42 CETPs are non-complying. Show-cause notices and closure directions have been issued to 13 and 8 CETPs respectively for non-compliance. Legal cases have been filed against 10 CETPs and action is under process for 8 CETPs (Annexure-IV). Month-wise number of CETPs, inspected by SPCBs/PCCs for compliance verification is given at Annexure-V.
- iii. As per the information received from 31 SPCBs/PCCs, there are total 10,374 STPs (including municipal and other than municipal STPs), out of which, 9832 STPs are complying with environmental standards and 574 STPs are non-complying. Show-cause notices and closure directions have been issued to 397 and 20 STPs respectively for non-compliance. Legal cases have been filed against 08 STPs and action is under process for 134 STPs (Annexure-VI). Monthwise number of CETPs, inspected by SPCBs/PCCs for compliance verification is given at Annexure-VII.
- iv. As per the information received from 31 SPCBs/PCCs, there are 67 CETPs and 762 STPs in construction/proposal stage. The state-wise details are provided at **Annexure-VIII** and **Annexure-IX**, respectively.
- v. Only 10 SPCBs/PCCs namely- Andhra Pradesh, Assam, Himachal Pradesh, Kerala, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Meghalaya, Odisha, Telangana and West Bengal are displaying OCEMS data in public domain. The links provided by Mizoram and Tripura are password protected and data is not available in public domain. Andaman & Nicobar, Arunachal Pradesh, Bihar, Chandigarh, Chhattisgarh, Daman & Diu, Dadra and Nagar Haveli, Karnataka, Manipur, Nagaland Rajasthan and Sikkim have not provided appropriate web links (Annexure-X).

Annexure-I

		Status of C	ompliance Sta	atus Reports Rece	ived from SPC	CBs/PCCs		
Sl. No.	SPCB/PCC	Month of the	Status Reports	Status reports	Shortcomings	Shortcomings	Reply received	Shortcomings
		Statsu Report	Received	received through	observed	communicated	from Board/PCC	rectified
				Hard Copy (HC) / or			after	(Yes/No)
				uploaded through			communication	
~	▼	*	~	Online Portal (OP	~	*	of shortcomin	*
1	Andaman & Nicobar Islands	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	HC			— N.T.	
		Nov-18 Dec-18	Yes No	– HC	Yes —	Yes —	No —	No —
		Jan-19	No	_			_	
		Feb-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Mar-19	No	_	-	-	_	_
2	Andhra Pradesh	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Dec-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Jan-19	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
3	Arunachal Pradesh	Mar-19	No No		_		_	
3	Arunachai Pradesh	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No No	No
1		Sep-18 Oct-18	Yes	HC HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Dec-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
1		Jan-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Feb-19	No	_	1	-	_	ı
		Mar-19	No	_	_	_	_	-
4	Assam	Aug-18	No	-	-	_	_	-
		Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No No	_	_	_	_	_
		Dec-18 Jan-19	No No				_	
		Jan-19 Feb-19	No No	_			_	
		Mar-19	No	_			_	
5	Bihar	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18	Yes	OP	No	1	_	1
		Nov-18	Yes	OP	No	1	_	1
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
		Jan-19	Yes	OP	No	ı	_	ı
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
	CI II I	Mar-19	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
6	Chandigarh	Aug-18 Sep-18	Yes Yes	HC HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Oct-18	Yes	HC HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Dec-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Jan-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Mar-19	No	_	_	-	_	
7	Chhattisgarh	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Sep-18	Yes	HC OR % HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18	Yes Yes	OP & HC HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	Yes No	No No
		Nov-18 Dec-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No No
		Jan-19	Yes	HC HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
L		Mar-19	No	-	1	-	-	_
8	Daman & Diu	Aug-18	No	-	-	-	_	-
		Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No		_			
		Dec-18	Yes	HC —	Yes —	Yes —	No –	No -
		Jan-19 Feb-19	No Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No No	No
		Mar-19	No	— OF		–		_
9	Dadra and Nagar Haveli	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Dec-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Jan-19	No	_ OD				
		Feb-19	Yes	OP OP	Yes	Yes	No No	No No
10	Delhi	Mar-19	Yes No	OP —	Yes —	Yes —	No -	No -
10	Dellii	Aug-18 Sep-18	No No	_			_	
		Oct-18	No	_	_		_	
		Nov-18	No	_	_		_	
		Dec-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Jan-19	No	_	_	-	_	
		Feb-19	No	_	-	-	_	
		Mar-19	No	_	-	-	_	ı
11	Goa	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Oct-18	Yes	OP & HC	No		- Van	— No
		Nov-18	Yes	OP OP	Yes	Yes	Yes	No No
		Dec-18 Jan-19	Yes Yes	OP OP	Yes No	Yes —	Yes —	No —
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No No	No No
		Mar-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		1/	100		. 00	100	1.10	. 10

Sl. No.	SPCB/PCC	Month of the Statsu Report	Status Reports Received	Status reports received through Hard Copy (HC) / or uploaded through Online Portal (OP)	Shortcomings observed	Shortcomings communicated	Reply received from Board/PCC after communication of shortcomings	Shortcomings rectified (Yes/No)
12	Gujarat	Aug-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18 Oct-18	No No		<u> </u>	_	_	
		Nov-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Dec-18	Yes	OP OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Jan-19 Feb-19	Yes Yes	OP OP	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Mar-19	No	-	_	-	_	_
13	Haryana	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	-
		Sep-18 Oct-18	No No		_	_	_	
		Nov-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Dec-18	No	_	_	_	_	-
		Jan-19	No		_	_	_	_
		Feb-19 Mar-19	No No		_	_	_	_
14	Himachal Pradesh	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	-
		Sep-18	No	-	_	_	-	_
		Oct-18 Nov-18	Yes No	OP & HC	No —	_	_	_
		Dec-18	No	_		_	_	
		Jan-19	No	-	_	_	-	_
		Feb-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
15	Jammu and Kashmir	Mar-19 Aug-18	No Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
1.5	vanna una rasmini	Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No No		_	_	_	_
		Dec-18 Jan-19	No Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Mar-19	No	_	_	_	_	-
16	Jharkhand	Aug-18 Sep-18	No No				_	
		Oct-18	No	_		_	_	
		Nov-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Dec-18	No		_	_	-	_
		Jan-19 Feb-19	Yes No	HC -	Yes —	Yes —	No —	No —
		Mar-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
17	Karnataka	Aug-18	No	_	_	-	-	_
		Sep-18	Yes	OP & HC OP & HC	Yes	Yes —	No –	No —
		Oct-18 Nov-18	Yes Yes	OP & HC	No Yes	Yes	No	No No
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	No	_	-	_
		Jan-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19 Mar-19	Yes No	OP —	Yes —	Yes —	No —	No —
18	Kerala	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Sep-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18 Dec-18	Yes Yes	OP & HC OP & HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Jan-19	No	-	_	-	_	_
		Feb-19	No	=	_	_	-	_
19	Lakshadweep	Mar-19 Aug-18	No No			_		
19	Laksilauweep	Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No	_		_	_	_
		Dec-18 Jan-19	No No		_	_	_	_
		Feb-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Mar-19	No	-	_	_	_	_
20	Madhya Pradesh	Aug-18 Sep-18	Yes Yes	HC HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Oct-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Nov-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Dec-18 Jan-19	Yes Yes	OP & HC OP & HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	Yes No	Yes No
		Feb-19	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No No	No No
		Mar-19	No	-	_	_	_	-
21	Maharashtra	Aug-18	No	_ 				— N-
		Sep-18 Oct-18	Yes Yes	HC OP	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	Yes No	No No
		Nov-18	No	— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —				-
		Dec-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Jan-19	Yes	OP OP	Yes	Yes	Yes	No No
		Feb-19 Mar-19	Yes Yes	OP OP	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
22	Manipur	Aug-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18 Nov-18	Yes Yes	OP OP	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No No	No No
		Jan-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
23	Meghalaya	Mar-19 Aug-18	No Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	- No
23	1110 guaiay a	Sep-18	No	нс -			– res	-
		Oct-18	No	_	-	-	_	-
		Nov-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Dec-18 Jan-19	No No		_	_	_	_
		Feb-19	No	_	_	_	_	-
		Mar-19	No	_	_	_	_	_

Sl. No.	SPCB/PCC	Month of the Statsu Report	Status Reports Received	Status reports received through Hard Copy (HC) / or uploaded through Online Portal (OP)	Shortcomings observed	Shortcomings communicated	Reply received from Board/PCC after communication of shortcomings	Shortcomings rectified (Yes/No)
24	Mizoram	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Nov-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Dec-18	Yes Yes	HC OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No No	No No
		Jan-19 Feb-19	Yes	OP & HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Mar-19	No	- OF & HC			_	
25	Nagaland	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
20	- tugumita	Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Jan-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Feb-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Mar-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
26	Odisha	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Sep-18	No	-	_	_		_
		Oct-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Nov-18	No					
		Dec-18 Jan-19	Yes Yes	HC HC	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No Yes
		Feb-19	Yes	HC HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Mar-19						–
27	Puducherry	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
	- uauciicii y	Sep-18	No			- Tes		-
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Jan-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Mar-19	No	-	_	_	_	_
28	Punjab	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Dec-18	Yes Yes	OP OP	Yes Yes	Yes	No	No
		Jan-19 Feb-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Mar-19	No	— OF	–			
29	Rajasthan	Aug-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
27	ragustian	Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Dec-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Jan-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Feb-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Mar-19	No	-	_	_	_	_
30	Sikkim	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No					
		Dec-18 Jan-19	Yes Yes	OP OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	Yes Yes	Yes Yes	No No	No No
		Mar-19	No	— OP				
31	Tamil Nadu	Aug-18	Yes	HC & OP	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Sep-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Oct-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes
		Jan-19	Yes	OP & HC	No	_	_	_
		Feb-19	Yes	OP & HC	No	_	_	_
		Mar-19	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
32	Telangana	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No No			_	_	_
		Dec-18 Jan-19	No Yes	HC	No	_	_	
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	No No	_		_
		Mar-19	Yes	OP	No	_		
33	Tripura	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
33		Sep-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Oct-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Nov-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Dec-18	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
		Jan-19	Yes	OP & HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	Yes	OP	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Mar-19	No	_	_	_	_	_
34	Uttar Pradesh	Aug-18	No	-	_	_	_	_
		Sep-18	No	-	_	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No	_	_	_	_	_
		Dec-18	No	-	_	_	_	_
		Jan-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Feb-19	No		_	_	_	
1		Mar-19	No					

Sl. No.	SPCB/PCC	Month of the Statsu Report	Status Reports Received	Status reports received through Hard Copy (HC) / or uploaded through Online Portal (OP)	Shortcomings observed	Shortcomings communicated	Reply received from Board/PCC after communication of shortcomings	Shortcomings rectified (Yes/No)
35	Uttarakhand	Aug-18	No	_	1	_	_	_
		Sep-18	No	_	ı	_	_	_
		Oct-18	No	_	ı	_	_	_
		Nov-18	No	_	ı	_	_	_
		Dec-18	No	-	I	_	_	_
		Jan-19	No	-	I	_	_	_
		Feb-19	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Mar-19	No	_	I	_	_	_
36	West Bengal	Aug-18	Yes	HC	Yes	Yes	No	No
		Sep-18	Yes	OP & HC	No	_	_	_
		Oct-18	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
		Nov-18	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
		Dec-18	Yes	OP	No	_	_	_
		Jan-19	No	_	ı	_	_	_
		Feb-19	No	_	ı	_	_	_
		Mar-19	No	_	-	_	_	_

Annexure-II

Sl. No.	Name of the SPCBs/PCCs	Total No. of Industries which	No. of industries having functional	No. of industries operating without	Table No. 2: Comple Action ta	ance Status of all In aken against industri			nd Requiring ETPs Details of Indufunction		Action taken aga		ng ETPs but Non-c Standards	complying with the	Remarks	Month of the
		require ETPs	ETPs	ETPs	No. of industries against which show cause notice/directions issued	No. of industries against which closure directions issued	No. of industries against which legal cases filed	No. of industries against which action is under process	No. of industries complying with Effluent Standards	No. of industries Non-complying with Effluent Standards	No. of industries against which show cause notice/directions issued	No. of industries against which closure directions issued	No. of industries against which legal cases filed	No. of industries against which action is under process		Information
A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	K	L	M	N	0	P	0
	Andaman & Nicobar	22	17	5	4	1	0	0	17	0	0	0	0	0		Feb-19
2	Andhra Pradesh	1032	1009	23	3	14	0	6	979	30	16	14	0	0		Feb-19
3 /	Arunachal Pradesh	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0		Dec-18
	Assam								Data not pro							
	Bihar	225	213	12	9	2	1	0	203	10	9	1	0	0		Mar-19
6 (Chandigarh	245	245	0	0	0	0	0	241	4	0	0	0	2	In last report submitted for the month January, 2019, it was mentioned that show cause notice was sent to 4 units which were not complying with the effluent standards, now action against 2 of the units is under process while re-sampling of other two units is being done.	Feb-19
7 (Chhattisgarh	943	804	139	0	139	0	0	791	13	9	4	0	0		Feb-19
	Daman & Diu	85	85	0	0	0	0	0	83	2	2	0	0	0		Feb-19
	Dadra Nagar Haveli	158	130	28	21	7	0	0	125	5	4	1	0	0		Feb-19
	Delhi					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Data not pro	vided						
	Goa	209	209	0	0	0	0	0	207	2	0	0	0	2		Mar-19
	Gujarat	8288	8203	85	19	49	0	17	8008	195	78	80	0	37		Feb-19
	Haryana	0_00					-		Data not pro							
	Himachal Pradesh	936	935	1	0	0	0	1	926	9	9	0	0	0		Oct-18
	Jammu and Kashmir	354	207	147	115	14	1	17	194	13	9	4	0	0		Feb-19
	Jharkhand								Data not pro		-			-		
	Karnataka	3265	3062	203	136	60	2	5	2994	68	59	8	1	0		Feb-19
18 1	Kerala	3655	3632	23	16	7	0	0	3499	133	133	0	0	0		Dec-18
19 1	Lakshadweep			•	•			•	Data not pro	vided	*	•		•	•	•
20 1	Madhya Pradesh	979	963	16	2	12	2	0	960	3	1	0	1	1		Feb-19
21 1	Maharashtra	16597	16597	0	0	0	0	0	16597	0	0	0	0	0		Feb-19
22	Manipur	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		Feb-19
	Meghalaya	231	190	41	12	20	2	7	190						7 industries informed Board that they have stopped all operations for which consent has been revoked	Aug-18
	Mizoram	64	45	19	19	0	0	0	45	0	0	0	0	0		Feb-19
	Nagaland	27	5	22	22	0	0	0	5	0	0	0	0	0		Dec-18
	Odisha	1048	984	64	0	28	0	36	887	97	58	13	0	26		Feb-19
	Puducherry	92	90	2	0	0	0	0	83	7	4	2	0	1		Feb-19
	Punjab	1743	1670	73	7	53	0	13	1574	96	61	8	0	27		Feb-19
	Rajasthan	1281	1172	109	31	71	0	7	1045	126	111	7	2	6		Nov-18
	Sikkim	61	61	0	0	0	0	0	61	0	0	0	0	0		Feb-19
	Tamil Nadu	9867	9843	24	5	19	0	0	9827	16	1	15	0	0		Mar-19
	Telangana	2195	2110	85	1	84	0	0	1979	131	37	94	0	0		Mar-19
	Tripura	22	13	9	0	0	0	0	13	0	0	0	0	0		Feb-19
	Uttar Pradesh		T	ı				T	Data not pro		T	T	,	1	T	
	Uttarakhand	823	816	7	4	3	0	0	805	11	11	0	0	0		Feb-19
36	West Bengal	49	42	7	0	5	0	2	31	11	8	0	0	3		Dec-18
	TOTAL	54498	53354	1144	426	588	8	111	52371	982	620	247	4	105		

Annexure-III

Sl. No.	SPCB/PCC			Mor	nth of the	Informati	on		
		Aug-18	Sep-18	Oct-18	Nov-18	Dec-18	Jan-19	Feb-19	Mar-19
1	Andaman & Nicobar	10	10	12	18	8	17	17	_
2	Andhra Pradesh	48	37	54	45	42	50	49	_
3	Arunachal Pradesh	_	2	2	2	2	_	_	_
4	Assam]	Data not p	rovided			
5	Bihar	14	23	12	10	6	13	16	16
6	Chandigarh	20	40	14	24	16	19	15	_
7	Chhattisgarh	83	93	72	87	80	71	109	_
8	Daman & diu	77	11	9	12	15	_	7	_
9	Dadra Nagar Haveli	6	6	13	9	1	_	33	_
10	Delhi		Data not provided						
11	Goa	11	5	3	3	2	20	5	5
12	Gujarat	1644	_	_	1537	2366	2102	2340	_
13	Haryana		Data not provided						
14	Himachal Pradesh	_	_	196	_ ^	_	_	_	_
15	Jammu and Kashmir	165	97	_	_		158	155	_
16	Jharkhand		l]	Data not p	provided		l	
17	Karnataka	_	591	680	606	489	595	549	_
18	Kerala	132	221	162	150	139	_	_	_
19	Lakshadweep		l .]	Data not p	provided		l .	
20	Madhya Pradesh	104	76	87	73	104	106	95	_
21	Maharashtra	1087	_	16597	_	_	2004	16597	_
22	Manipur	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	_
23	Meghalaya	3	_	_	_	_	_	_	_
24	Mizoram	1	3	_	9	_	2	8	_
25	Nagaland	2	1	_	1	1	_	_	_
26	Odisha	_	_	34	_	55	70	123	_
27	Puducherry	5	_	_	_	15	8	11	_
28	Punjab	315	237	248	185	336	345	270	_
29	Rajasthan	71	31	111	47	_	_	_	_
30	Sikkim	3	_	_	_	0	0	4	_
31	Tamil Nadu	1182	1681	1549	1345	1443	1534	1763	1559
32	Telangana	2186	9	0	0	0	0	0	0
33	Tripura	5	4	3	4	3	5	3	_
34	Uttar Pradesh			L	Data not p				1
35	Uttarakhand	<u> </u>	_	_	_	_	_	_	191
36	West Bengal	45	30	34	59	54		_	
	TOTAL	7219	3208	19892	4226	5176	7119	22169	1771

Annexure-IV

		Table No	o. 4: Compl	ance Status	of all Existing Com	ımon Effluent Tı	reatment Plants		
Sl. No.	Name of the	Total No. of	No. of	No. of	Acti	on taken against No	on-complying CETPs		Month of the
	SPCBs/PCCs	CETPs in the State/UT	CETPs complying	CETPs Non- complying	No. of CETPs against which show cause notice/directions issued	No. of CETPs against which closure directions issued	No. of CETPs against which legal cases filed in the court (s)	No. of CETPs against which action is under process	Information
A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	K
1	Andaman & Nicobar	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
2	Andhra Pradesh	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
3	Arunachal Pradesh	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Dec-18
4	Assam		•		Data	not provided			
5	Bihar	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Mar-19
6	Chandigarh	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
7	Chhattisgarh	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
8	Daman & Diu	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
9	Dadra Nagar Haveli	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Mar-19
10	Delhi				Data	not provided			
11	Goa	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Mar-19
12	Gujarat	30	15	15	3	6	0	6	Feb-19
13	Haryana				Data	not provided			
14	Himachal Pradesh	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	Oct-18
15	Jammu and Kashmir	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
16	Jharkhand				Data	not provided			
17	Karnataka	8	7	1	1	0	0	0	Feb-19
18	Kerala	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	Dec-18
19	Lakshadweep				Data	not provided			
20	Madhya Pradesh	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
21	Maharashtra	25	20	5	0	0	4	1	Mar-19
22	Manipur	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
23	Meghalaya	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Aug-18
24	Mizoram	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
25	Nagaland	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Dec-18
26	Odisha	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
27	Puducherry	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
28	Punjab	4	3	1	0	0	1	0	Feb-19
29	Rajasthan	14	2	12	7	0	4	1	Nov-18
30	Sikkim	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
31	Tamil Nadu	35	34	1	1	0	0	0	Mar-19
32	Telangana	7	5	2	0	2	0	0	Mar-19
33	Tripura	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
34	Uttar Pradesh	7	3	3	0	0	0	0	Jan-19
35	Uttarakhand	3	1	2	1	0	1	0	Feb-19
36	West Bengal	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	Dec-18
i	TOTAL	151	108	42	13	8	10	8	

Annexure-V

Sl. No.		Table No. 5 : Number of CETPs Inspected for Compliance Verification								
	SPCB/PCC			1	Month of the	1			1	
		Aug-18	Sep-18	Oct-18	Nov-18	Dec-18	Jan-19	Feb-19	Mar-19	
1	Andaman & Nicobar	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	_	
2	Andhra Pradesh	3	5	3	3	3	3	3	_	
3	Arunachal Pradesh	_	0	0	0	0	_	_	_	
4	Assam				Data not p	provided				
5	Bihar	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	0	
6	Chandigarh	_	0	0	0	0	0	0	_	
7	Chhattisgarh	_	_	0	0	0	0	0	_	
8	Daman & diu	0	0	_	_	_	ı	0	_	
9	Dadra Nagar Haveli	0	0	_	_	_	1	0	0	
10	Delhi				Data not p	provided				
11	Goa	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
12	Gujarat	37	_	_	24	29	23	23	_	
13	Haryana				Data not p	provided			•	
14	Himachal Pradesh	_	_	1	_	_	_	_	_	
15	Jammu and Kashmir	1	0	_	_	2	2	2	_	
16	Jharkhand	Data not provided								
17	Karnataka	_	9	9	2	3	_	55	_	
18	Kerala	6	3	4	5	4	_	_	_	
19	Lakshadweep				Data not p	provided			•	
20	Madhya Pradesh	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	_	
21	Maharashtra	74	58	_	_	_	25	25	25	
22	Manipur	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	_	
23	Meghalaya	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
24	Mizoram	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	_	
25	Nagaland	0	0	_	0	0	_	_	_	
26	Odisha	_	_	0	_	0	0	0	_	
27	Puducherry	_	_	_	_	_	_	0	_	
28	Punjab	3	3	4	4	4	1	4	_	
29	Rajasthan	_	_	7	5	_	-	_	_	
30	Sikkim	_	_	_	0	0	0	0	_	
31	Tamil Nadu	28	29	27	27	22	27	22	34	
32	Telangana	7	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	
33	Tripura	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	_	
34	Uttar Pradesh	1	1	1	2	28	24	_	_	
35	Uttarakhand	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	3	
36	West Bengal	_	1	1	0	0	_	_	_	
	TOTAL	163	116	64	79	102	111	146	66	

Annexure-VI

Sl.	Name of the	Total No. of	No. of STPs	No. of STPs	l Existing Sewag Action t		on-complying S	ГРs	Month of
NO.	SPCBs/PCCs	STPs in the State/UT	complying	Non-complying	No. of STPs against which show cause notice/directions issued	No. of STPs against which closure directions issued	No. of STPs against which legal cases filed in the court (s)	No. of STPs against which action is under process	the information
A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	K
1	Andaman & Nicobar	55	20	35	35	0	0	0	Feb-19
2	Andhra Pradesh	283	281	2	2	0	0	0	Feb-19
3	Arunachal Pradesh	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Dec-18
4	Assam		_	D	ata Not Provided				
5	Bihar	14	14	0	0	0	0	0	Mar-19
6	Chandigarh	60	58	2	-	-	-	-	Feb-19
7	Chhattisgarh	80	79	1	1	0	0	0	Feb-19
8	Damn & Diu	89	86	44	44	0	0	0	Dec-18
9	Dadra Nagar Haveli								Mar-19
10	Delhi		T	1	ata Not Provided	_	_		
11	Goa	399	397	2	0	0	0	2	Mar-19
12	Gujarat	190	161	29	21	0	0	8	Feb-19
13	Haryana	200	292	1	ata Not Provided	0	0	1 0	0-4-10
	Himachal Pradesh	399 382	382 344	17 38	17 17	3	0	0 18	Oct-18 Feb-19
15 16	Jammu and Kashmir Jharkhand	362	344		ata Not Provided	3	U	10	Feb-19
17	Karnataka	2586	2527	59	57	0	0	2	Feb-19
18	Karilataka	2039	2035	4	4	0	0	0	Dec-18
19	Lakshadweep	2037	2033		ata Not Provided	- O	Ü	Ü	Dec 10
20	Madhya Pradesh	16	9	7	7	0	0	0	Feb-19
21	Maharashtra	120	120	0	0	0	0	0	Jan-19
22	Manipur	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
23	Meghalaya	4	4	-	-	-	-	-	Aug-18
24	Mizoram	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
25	Nagaland	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Dec-18
26	Odisha	396	321	75	41	17	0	17	Feb-19
27	Puducherry	75	62	13	13	0	0	0	Feb-19
28	Punjab	641	574	67	25	0	4	38	Feb-19
29	Rajasthan	446	401	45	41	0	4	0	Nov-18
30	Sikkim	6	6	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
31	Tamil Nadu	1258	1255	3	3	0	0	2	Mar-19
32	Telangana	372	306	66	66	0	0	0	Mar-19
33	Tripura	19	19	0	0	0	0	0	Feb-19
34	Uttar Pradesh	83	59	15	0	0	0	0	Jan-19
35	Uttarakhand	316	310	6	3	0	0	3	Feb-19
36	West Bengal	44	0	44	0	0	0	44	Dec-18
	TOTAL	10374	9832	574	397	20	8	134	

Annexure-VII

	Table No. 7	: Number	of STPs 1	inspected	for Comp	liance Veri	ification			
Sl. No.	SPCB/PCC			N	Ionth of th	ne Informa	tion			
		Aug-18	Sep-18	Oct-18	Nov-18	Dec-18	Jan-19	Feb-19	Mar-19	
1	Andaman & Nicobar	8	10	7	6	4	15	15	_	
2	Andhra Pradesh	14	10	13	13	11	14	10	_	
3	Arunachal Pradesh	_	2	2	2	2	_	_	_	
4	Assam				Data no	t provided				
5	Bihar	0	0	0	7	4	0	1	1	
6	Chandigarh	5	5	12	8	5	12	5	_	
7	Chhattisgarh	_	_	16	20	19	20	20	_	
8	Daman & diu	0	0	20	0	5	_	7	_	
9	Dadra Nagar Haveli	0	0	10	0	_	_	0	_	
10	Delhi				Data no	t provided				
11	Goa	7	12	10	12	10	11	9	14	
12	Gujarat	8			38	64	67	79	_	
13	Haryana				Data no	t provided				
14	Himachal Pradesh	_								
15	Jammu and Kashmir	136	108	_	_	_	185	176	_	
16	Jharkhand	_	_	_	_	1	_	_	_	
17	Karnataka	_	113	129	221	210	_	0	_	
18	Kerala	10	118	142	140	80	_	_	_	
19	Lakshadweep		•		Data no	t provided				
20	Madhya Pradesh	16	8	15	12	18	16	15	_	
21	Maharashtra	14	12	0	_	_	0	_	_	
22	Manipur	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	_	
23	Meghalaya	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
24	Mizoram	_	_	0	1	1	1	0	_	
25	Nagaland	_	0	_	0	0			_	
26	Odisha	_	_	15	_	31	47	29	_	
27	Puducherry	12	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	
28	Punjab	43	11	14	66	54	_	77	_	
29	Rajasthan	_	_	48	23	1	_	0	_	
30	Sikkim	1	_	_	_	2	0	0	_	
31	Tamil Nadu	41	176	151	191	198	212	225	298	
32	Telangana	28	16	16	210	36	16	89	14	
33	Tripura	8	5	3	2	3	4	2	_	
34	Uttar Pradesh	29	41	70	144	370	337	_	_	
35	Uttarakhand	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	29	
36	West Bengal	_	13	13	27	7	_	_	_	
	TOTAL	380	660	801	1143	1134	957	759	356	
— Data N	Not Provided									

Annexure-VIII

Sl. No.	Name of the SPCB/PCC	No. of Under	Target date
		Construction/Proposed CETPs	
1	Andaman & Nicobar	0	_
2	Andhra Pradesh	2	Mar, 2019 - Apr,2019
3	Arunachal Pradesh	0	_
4	Assam	Data not	provided
5	Bihar	5	Jan, 2020
6	Chandigarh	0	_
7	Chhhattisgarh	0	_
8	Daman & Diu	0	_
9	Dadra and Nagar Haveli	0	_
10	Delhi	Data not	provided
11	Goa	0	_
12	Gujarat	17	Mar, 2019 - Dec, 2020
13	Haryana	Data not	provided
14	Himachal Pradesh	4	2020
15	Jammu and Kashmir	4	Mar, 2019
16	Jharkhand	Data not	provided
17	Karnataka	4	Dec, 2019
18	Kerala	1	Not specified
19	Lakshadweep	Data not	provided
20	Madhya Pradesh	0	_
21	Maharashtra	4	Jun, 2019 - Dec, 2020
22	Manipur	0	_
23	Meghalaya	Data not	provided
24	Mizoram	0	_
25	Nagaland	0	_
26	Odisha	0	_
27	Puducherry	0	_
28	Punjab	4	Mar, 2019- Dec, 2020
29	Rajasthan	12	Around 12 years
30	Sikkim	0	_
31	Tamil Nadu	4	Jan, 2019- 2020
32	Telangana	1	Oct, 2020
33	Tripura	1	Dec, 2019
34	Uttar Pradesh	3	Not specified
35	Uttarakhand	0	_
-	<u> </u>	ł	

Annexure-IX

Table No. 9: Details of under Construction/ Proposed STPs								
Sl. No.	Name of the SPCB/PCC	No. of Under Construction/Proposed STPs	Target date					
1	Andaman & Nicobar	1	Not specified					
2	Andhra Pradesh	19	July, 2019- 2020					
3	Arunachal Pradesh	0	_					
4	Assam	Data not provided						
5	Bihar	16	June, 2020 - Dec, 2021					
6	Chandigarh	3	Not specified					
7	Chhhattisgarh	7	June,2019					
8	Daman & Diu	Data not provided						
9	Dadra and Nagar Haveli	0	_					
10	Delhi	Data not provided						
11	Goa	7	Dec, 2020					
12	Gujarat	59	Mar, 2019 - Feb, 2020					
13	Haryana	Data not provided						
14	Himachal Pradesh	21	Mar, 2019 - Sept, 2022					
15	Jammu and Kashmir	9	Mar,2019 - Oct, 2019					
16	Jharkhand	Data not provided						
17	Karnataka	85	Dec, 2019- Dec, 2021					
18	Kerala	16	Mar,2023 - Dec,2023					
19	Lakshadweep	Data not provided						
20	Madhya Pradesh	46	Jun, 2019- sept, 2021					
21	Maharashtra	Data not provided						
22	Manipur	0	_					
23	Meghalaya	Data no	t provided					
24	Mizoram	1	Dec, 2018					
25	Nagaland	0	_					
26	Odisha	18	Oct, 2017- July, 2019					
27	Puducherry	0	_					
28	Punjab	120	Mar, 2019 - June, 2022					
29	Rajasthan	67	Nov, 2018- Dec, 2019					
30	Sikkim	0	<u> </u>					
31	Tamil Nadu	28	Oct, 2018- Dec, 2022					
32	Telangana	215	March, 2021 - May, 2021					
33	Tripura	4	Oct, 2018					
34	Uttar Pradesh	13	Not specified					
35	Uttarakhand	3	April, 2019					
36	West Bengal	4	Jan, 2019- Oct, 2019					

Annexure-X

Andrea Pradesh		Name of SPCBs/PCCs	Display of OCEMS data on SPCB/PCC website (Yes/No)	If Yes: Weblink of the webpage	If No: Likely date by which data will be dislayed on the website	Remarks	Month of the Information	
Impr/sppch/glensserver.com/public/ Assam	1	Andaman & Nicobar	_	_	_	_	Feb-19	
3	2	Andhra Pradesh	Yes	https://appcb.nic.in	_	_	Feb-19	
Assam				http://appcb/glensserver.com/index.html				
Siblar	3	Arunachal Pradesh	_	_	_	-	Dec-18	
Chandigarh	4	Assam	Yes	https://pcba.rtdas.in/	_	_	_	
	5		No	_		-	Feb-19	
Darman & Dita No	6	Chandigarh	No	_	after upgradation of	_	Feb-19	
Dadra Nagar Haveli	7	Chhattisgarh	Yes	_	_	Link not provided	Feb-19	
Dalhi	8	Daman & Diu	No	_	_	_	Dec-18	
11 Goa	9	Dadra Nagar Haveli	No	_	30-04-2019	-	Mar-19	
Compared Compared	10	Delhi		Data Not P	rovided			
Haryann	11	Goa	Yes		_	*	Mar-19	
High Padesh Yes	12	Gujarat	Yes	http://www.gpcb.gov.in/gpcb_oms.html	_	*	Feb-19	
Himachal Pradesh Yes	13	Haryana	Yes	www.hspcbcems.nic.in	_	Link provided is not		
15 Jamma and Kashmir Yes www.cpcb.nic.in — Web-link is not relavant Feb-15 16 Jharkhand — Bata not Provided — 17 Karnataka No — 30-06-2019 — Feb-15 18 Kerala Yes https://keralapcb.glensserver.com/public/graph.html — — Dec-18 19 Lakshadweep — Data Not Provided — Feb-15 10 Madhya Pradesh Yes http://www.erc.mp.gov.in/SMS/emission — — Feb-15 10 Madhya Pradesh Yes http://www.mpcb.gov.in/elatedtopies/Online CEMS.php — — — Feb-15 10 Manipur No — — — — Feb-15 11 Mizoram Yes https://envirologiciq.com/login — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 12 Mizoram Yes https://envirologiciq.com/login — Link provided is not available in public domain. 12 Mizoram Yes https://envirologiciq.com/PCC_ONLINE/index.html — Link provided is not working 13 Sikkim No NA Dec-18 — Nov-18 14 Mizoram Yes https://ppc.glensserver.com/PCC_ONLINE/index.html — Link provided is not working 15 Magland No NA Dec-18 — Nov-18 16 Mizoram Yes https://ppc.glensserver.com/PCC_ONLINE/index.html — Link provided is not working 17 Martin No NA Dec-18 — Nov-18 18 Mizoram Yes https://ppc.glensserver.com/AQL India/ and epcbridms.nic.in — Link provided is not working 19 Martin No NA Dec-18 — Nov-18 10 Martin No NA — — Feb-15 11 Martin No NA — — Feb-15 12 Manipur No NA — — Feb-15 13 Tamil Nadu Yes http://las.82.41.227.8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 15 Mizoram Yes http://las.82.41.227.8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 15 Martin No No — — Martin Martin No No Martin No Martin Martin No Martin No Martin Martin	14	Himachal Pradesh	Yes	http://hppcb.glensserver.com/public/	_	<u> </u>	Oct-18	
Data not Provided Sarnataka No			Yes		_	Web-link is not relavant	Feb-19	
18	16	Jharkhand			rovided		1	
18	17	Karnataka	No	_	30-06-2019		Feb-19	
Madhya Pradesh Yes http://www.erc.mp.gov.in/SMS/emission — — Feb-19				https://keralapcb.glensserver.com/public/graph.html		_	Dec-18	
Maharashtra Yes http://www.mpcb.gov.in/relatedtopics/Online CEMS.php — — — — — — — — —	19	Lakshadweep		Data Not P	rovided		•	
Manipur	20	Madhya Pradesh	Yes	http://www.erc.mp.gov.in/SMS/emission	_	_	Feb-19	
Meghalaya Yes http://megspcb.glensserver.com/public/ - - Aug-18	21	Maharashtra	Yes	http://www.mpcb.gov.in/relatedtopics/Online_CEMS.php	_	_	Jan-19	
Mizoram Yes https://envirologiciq.com/login — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain.	22	Manipur	No	_	_	_	Feb-19	
Protected, data is not available in public domain. Protected, data is not available in public domain.	23	Meghalaya	Yes	http://megspcb.glensserver.com/public/	_	_	Aug-18	
Dec-18 Punjab Yes http://app.cpebccr.com/AQI_India/ and cpebrtdms.nic.in Link provided is not working	24	Mizoram	Yes	https://envirologiciq.com/login		protected, data is not	Feb-19	
Puducherry Yes http://ppcc.glensserver.com/PPCC_ONLINE/index.html — Link provided is not working	25	Nagaland	No	NA	Under process	-	Dec-18	
Working Working Punjab Yes https://app.cpcbccr.com/AQI_India/ and cpcbrtdms.nic.in Link provided is not working	26	Odisha					Feb-19	
29 Rajasthan No NA Dec-18 — Nov-18	27	Puducherry	Yes	http://ppcc.glensserver.com/PPCC_ONLINE/index.html	_	_	Feb-19	
Sikkim	28	Punjab	Yes	https://app.cpcbccr.com/AQI_India/ and cpcbrtdms.nic.in	_		Feb-19	
31 Tamil Nadu Yes www.mpcb.gov.in — Link provided is not working. Feb-19 32 Telangana Yes http://183.82.41.227:8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 33 Tripura Yes http://115.114.10.246:8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 34 Uttar Pradesh No — — — Jan-19	29		No	NA	Dec-18	_	Nov-18	
31 Tamil Nadu Yes www.mpcb.gov.in — Link provided is not working. Feb-19 32 Telangana Yes http://183.82.41.227:8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 33 Tripura Yes http://115.114.10.246:8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 34 Uttar Pradesh No — — — Jan-19	30	Sikkim	No	NA			Feb-19	
32 Telangana Yes http://183.82.41.227:8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password Feb-19 33 Tripura Yes http://115.114.10.246:8080/enviroconnect/aqms — Link provided is password protected, data is not available in public domain. 34 Uttar Pradesh No	31		Yes	www.tnpcb.gov.in	_	_	Feb-19	
Tripura Yes http://115.114.10.246:8080/enviroconnect/aqms, www.xylemcpcb.com, www.nevcocpcb.com Teb-19 www.xylemcpcb.com, www.nevcocpcb.com Teb-19 www.xylemcpcb.com, www.nevcocpcb.com available in public domain. Jan-19	32	Telangana	Yes	http://183.82.41.227:8080/enviroconnect/agms	_	<u> </u>	Mar-19	
				http://115.114.10.246:8080/enviroconnect/agms,	_	protected, data is not	Feb-19	
	34	Uttar Pradesh	No	_	_	_	Jan-19	